Hammond, Michelle

From: Hammond, Michelle

Sent: Thursday, June 29, 2017 11:35 AM

To: 'Yongli.Ning@providence.org'

Subject: Amendment Request_MC594621_Request for Additional Information

License No.: 50-17838-01
Docket No.: 030-13426
Control No.: 594621

Dear Mr. Ning:

This is in reference to your amendment request dated April 20, 2017 regarding Nuclear Regulatory
Commission License No. 50-17838-01. In order to continue our review, we need the following additional
information:

e Please provide the completed supervised work experience for three cases for I-131 therapeutic dose
less than or equal to 33 mCi. Be sure to include dates, location of experience, and supervising
physician. Your amendment request included only the three supervised cases for I-131 greater than
33mCi.

We will continue our review upon receipt of this information. Please reply to my attention at the Region IV
Office and refer to Mail Control No. 594621. Please respond to this e-mail by July 13, 2017. You may reply via
e-mail as long as the response is attached in a PDF format or by fax to

817-200-1188.

Please don’t hesitate to contact me if you have any questions.

Best Regards,

Michelle M. Hammond, M.Sc.

Health Physicist

Materials Licensing and Inspection Branch
Region IV-Division of Nuclear Materials Safety
office) 817-200-1127

fax) 817-200-1188
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Hammond, Michelle

Subject: FW: Provsecure: RE: Amendment Request_MC594621_Request for Additional
Information

From: Hammond, Michelle

Sent: Wednesday, July 05, 2017 10:31 AM

To: 'Yongli.Ning@providence.org' <Yongli.Ning@providence.org>

Subject: RE: Provsecure: RE: Amendment Request_MC594621_Request for Additional Information

| will issue the amendment for AU for only I-131 oral administration, greater than 33 millicuries, as stated in
your recent e-mail.

Thanks.

Michelle Hammond

From: Ning Yongli <yongli.ning@providence.org> Sent: Thu 6/29/2017 3:32 PM ‘/
To: hammond michelle <michelle.hammond@nrc.gov>
Subject: Provsecure: RE: Amendment Request MC594621_Request for Additional Information

Attachments: image002.jpg [3 KB] Download View
Michelle,
Dr. Magnuson did not complete three cases for 1-131 therapeutic dose less than or equal to 33 mCi. All three

cases he completed are for I-131 greater than 33mCi. Can he be granted as AU only for I-131 greater than
33mCi?

Please advise me and I will follow your instructions.
Best regards.

Yongli Ning, MS

Chief Medical Physicist - Radiation Oncology

Radiation Safety Officer
Providence Alaska Medical Center & Providence Imaging Center



